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PO Box 831
East Lyme, CT 00333
eastlymeldndtrust.com

March 11, 2024

Anne Thurlow, Chairman

Town of East Lyme Zoning Commission
108 Pennsylvania Avenue

Niantic, CT 06357

Re: 91 Boston Post Road
East Lyme, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Thuriow,
Please accept this correspondence as the authorization of Jeffrey Torrance to provide the East
Lyme Land Trust’s response in person or in writing to certain claims made by the public regarding the

above referenced property at your March 7, 2024 meeting.

Sincerely,

Arthur Carlson, President



